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PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 3:26 PM
To: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: FW: Warrenville Reading Room

 
 

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 5:10 PM 
To: danorourke@anl.gov; Terry, Tomeka; joseph.bauer@exeloncorp.com 
Cc: david.distel@exeloncorp.com; kathy@vcpreservation.com; Nash, Harriet 
Subject: Warrenville Reading Room 
 
Dan, 
 
The following materials are on their way to Exelon’s Warrenville office and should arrive early next week: 
 

• Phase 1a Report (posted in reading room) and SHPO concurrence letter (provided in ER Appendix A, Rev.0) 
• Phase 1b Report (posted in reading room) and SHPO concurrence letter (will be included in ER Appendix A, 

Rev.1) 
• Copy of the Brockington letter from the PhotoScience Macro-Corridor Report (posted in the reading room) 
• Figures from the PhotoScience Report that include the locations of known sites (note that the sites are not 

identified by name, just called out with symbols on the figures) 
• NP-09-0002 - Transmittal of Phase 1b Report - 2.13.09 (posted in reading room; will be included in Appendix A of 

ER Rev.1) 
• NP-09-0005 - Transmittal of Additional Report Copies- 4.1.09 (posted in reading room; will be included in 

Appendix A of ER Rev.1) 
• NP-10-0003 - Transmittal of Revised Phase 1b Report - 3.8.10 (posted in reading room; will be included in 

Appendix A of ER Rev.1) 
• Timeline of SHPO Interactions - updated 03Jan2012 (posted in reading room) 

 
Joe Bauer from corporate licensing will be your contact / escort.  Please feel free to work directly with Joe (630-657-2804) 
to determine a mutually agreeable time for your visit.  Alternatively, you can let me know what’s good for you, and I’ll 
schedule something with Joe. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks and have a good evening, 
JT 
 
610-765-5345 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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